
to~ 

MRE000988-0001 

Fareham and Gosport lmi~ 
Primary Care Trust 

SEND 
FACSIMILE 

Please telephone if any page is missing or indistinct 

TO: M 1 u ... s. -J-.. 1.2..t;;r;;v!£ 
FOR THE ATTENTION OF; 

FROM: 

TEL: 

FAX: 

Community Geriatrician 
Admin Floor, 1st Floor, 
Gosport War Memorial Hospital, 
Bury Road~ Oosport, 
P0123PW 

NO. OF PAGES: (I_ 
(INC. FRONT COVER) 

p l Q,.."'- $ IL CA-c h '('\(;;II,N to. c.\'!? l2. s C•·J~ f ~ <.' ,{ I f~ • 

~-n_....-v.,.,., h. ' 

CONFIDENTIAL 

THIS FAX MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND YOU MAY NOT BE 
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT. YOU MUST NOT COPY OR MAKE ANY 

UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE OF SUCH INFORMATION. 
IF YOU BA VE RECEIVED TillS FAX IN ERROR, PLEASE DESTROY THE ORIGINAL 

AND TELEPHONE [~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~§~-~~-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~JIMMEDIA TELY 

XVd oc:sr aooz ro;st 

' I 

I 

MRE000988 



OurRef: 
YourRef: 

78~84 Colmore Row 
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D~-RTRetd 
Consultant Geriatrician 
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OurRef: 
YourRef: 

78-84 Colmore Row 
BIRMINGHAM 
B32AB 

Date: 16th January 2009 

Dear-

Re: Go!Q!!rt lnguests fJolnt instruction) 

Portsmouth Hospitals 

Division cf IVIedicin& fer Older Pec,,le 

Gosport War Memorial Hos~·ital 
Bury Fl:~ad 
GOSPORT 
P012 3PW 

Tel: 023 92 603252 (dill 
Fax: 02392 603264 

Further to our telephone conversation I am writing to expand on the comments in my earlier 
letter in relation to one of the expert witnesses, Or Andrew Wilcock, whom the coroner 
proposes to call to the inquest to glve evidence. 

In relation to the care of Enid Spurg!n, on page 38 of his statement (first paragraph, first line} Dr 
Wilcock records that "in my view Mrs Spurgin was not anticipated to be dying-·". 

Fractured neck of femur incurs a very high mortality (up to 25%). Mortality will be even higher 
in patients who are more elderly (Mrs Spurgin was 92) and who develop complications following 
their operation (as Mrs Spurgin did), and who also have existing medical conditions as Mrs 
Spurgin did- ischaemic heart disease, mild memory impairment. Continuing pain after an 
operation for fractured necK of femur is. in my view, a very poor prognostic faot for survival. 

Or Wilcock doubts the cause of death as laid out in the death certificate but offers no fUrther 
opinion on cause of death. 

In respect of Geoffrey Packman, on page 47 (paragraph 2, line 11) of hls statement Or WIICO!)k 
records that (Mr Packman) "·- had no known underlying life-threatening illness, death was not 
antiCipated -". 

This view is grossly erroneous. 

Marked obesity itself confers a significantly reduced life expectancy. Mr Packman had gross 
arthritis of both knees and had become immobile. Immobility further reduce& life expectancy. 
Very significantly he had extensive pressure sores which would put him at risk of sepsis (and 
increased mortality). In addition he was incontinent of urine and faeces. This would inevitably 
contaminate his pressure sores making sepsis and its complications stress peptic ulceration, 
gastrointestinal haemorrhage and death. 

Continued/ ... 
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Page 2 ·16/01/09 
Goseort Inquests (Joint instruction} 

The statements by DrWilcock would lead me to question how much experience he has fn 
managing elderly patients who have sustained a fractured hip with complications and elderly 
patients with gross obesity, Immobility and extensive pressure sores. 

I note that his curriculum vitae states "-includes experience in health care of elderly (acute 
medicine and rehabilitation) --··. This would appear to have been at junior doctor level and is 
likely to have been four to six months at the most. He would not appear to have had any 
experience at consultant level in dealing with sueh patients. 

This, and the statements above, which no doubt reflect hls lack of experience in elderly 
medicine, would lead me to question his suitability as an expert witness at an inquest. the 
primary purpose of which is to determine cause of death. 

Yours sincerely 

r~·:-~:-~~ 
DrRTReicr·· 
Consultant Geriatrician 

IV~ oc:st 6006 l0/91 

MRE000988 


